Lee Cordingley

Cannabis Industry Management Consultant

Scottsville, KY 42164 leecordingley69@gmail.com +12704180393

My military experience coupled with my professional career as a plumber has allowed me to work in the medical cannabis industry for over 20 years in various capacities: multiple-states, cultivation/management, caregiver, medical patient, general management, security.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Cannabis Advisor, Cultivator, Care-giver, Gen. Management

Green Footprint LLC, COCT Ministry - OR, WA, CA, CO January 2003 to Present

My main areas of focus has always been: (1) Working with veterans with PTSD, cancer, and addiction. (2) Creating a cultivation system that produces little or zero waste with a minimal energy footprint. (3) Using food grade materials with organically and naturally derived materials to ensure safe effective medicine. (4) Guarantying on time perpetual harvests.

Journeyman Plumber, Master Plumber, Plumbing Contractor

ID, OR, WA, CA, CO, KY January 1995 to Present

Experience gained working as a plumber; executive, leadership, hiring, firing, training, Microsoft, Mac, customer service, office management, organizational management, time management, fiscal management, project management, blueprint reading, horticultural irrigation systems, clean water & zero waste management.

Cannoneer/Interrogator

Army National Guard/ID - UT January 1986 to December 1994

Experience gained in the Army National Guard; recruitment, leadership, endurance, discipline, loyalty, personal growth, behavioral psychology, body language, security training, and respect for authority.

Education

B.A. in Liberal Arts

University of Arizona Global Campus 2022

Skills

- Team Player
- Excellent Time Management Skills
- Conflict Management
- Public Speaking
- Recruiting
- Construction
- Fiscal Management
- Construction Management
- Project Planning
- Plumbing
- Military Experience
- Business Management
- Project Management
- Program Management
- Blueprint Reading
- Mechanical Knowledge
- Human Resources
- Remodeling
- Budgeting
- Customer service (10+ years)
- Employment & labor law (10+ years)
- Strategic Planning
- HRIS
- Leadership
- Sales
- Upselling
- Microsoft Office
- Windows
- Operations Management
- Office Management
- QuickBooks
- Business development

Languages

- Portuguese Intermediate
- Spanish Intermediate

Military Service

Branch: Army National Guard Service Country: United States

Rank: E-3

January 1986 to December 1994

Cannoneer and Interrogation training

Awards

Eagle Scout

February 1982

Certifications and Licenses

Master Plumber

Journeyman Plumber

Secret Clearance

January 1991 to January 2001

For Army National Guard

OSHA 10

March 2024 to Present

OSHA 30

March 2024 to Present